




r Electronic Laboratories, Inc. - Troxler Internatlonal, Ltd.
mwalfis Road, P.O. Box 12057, Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 - USA

ne: 919/549-8661 Telefax: 919/549/0761

September 9,2021

Vance Brothers, lnc.
Tommy Rebecchi
5201 Brighton Avenue
Kansas City, MO 64130

Attn: Tommy Rebecchi

This is to acknowledge receipt and transfer of ownership of the nuclear gauge(s)
listed below, 

tand 
th-e radioactive sources contained therein, to Troxler under

Norlh Carolina Radioactive Material License #032-0182-1. You should retain this
letter in your files for future reference.

Date Received: 08-26-2021

Job Number
65748t45066

Service/Repa i r Department
Troxler Electronics

Model
3241D

Serial Number
74126







From: Tomczak, Tammy
To: Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: Request to Terminate Vance Brothers, Inc. NRC Materials License
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:38:10 PM
Attachments: NRC Form 314 for Vance Brothers, Inc..pdf

Leak Test 5-18-21 Receipt.pdf
Leak Test Certificate 5-18-21.pdf
Troxler Disposal Letter.PDF
Vance fees.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Sandy,
 
Please don’t put the Vance fees document into the combined document. 
 
Thank you!!
Tammy
 
From: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:14 PM
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: Request to Terminate Vance Brothers, Inc. NRC Materials License
 
Oops.  The licensee sent me this termination and without even thinking about it, I set it up in WBL. 
When I was typing the 24- license number, I thought, Oh, they must have made a typo…
 
Anyway,…I’m sorry.  I set this up in WBL but I did not send an acknowledgement letter yet. 
 

Mail Control Number: 628615
Docket Number : 3039099
License Number : 24-35478-01
Licensee Name : Vance Brothers Inc.
 

If you need anything else please let me know.
 
-Carol

From: Thomas Rebecchi <trebecchi@vancebrothers.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:41 AM
To: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov>
Cc: Tim Vance <tvance@vancebrothers.com>; Rob Vance <rvance@vancebrothers.com>; Kevin
Nordhues <knordhues@vancebrothers.com>; Julie Tracy <JTRACY@vancebrothers.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Request to Terminate Vance Brothers, Inc. NRC Materials License
 
Ms. Hill,
 
Please see the attached NRC Form 314 for Vance Brothers, Inc. concerning the return of our Troxler
Model 3241D to Troxler Electronic Laboratories, Inc. (Troxler) on August 18, 2021. In addition to this
form, I have provided a copy of our most recent leak test receipt, the Leak Test Certificate from
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








N/A


N/A


Carol L. Hill 


09/22/2021











Troxler, and the disposal letter sent by Emily Davis of Troxler confirming the receipt and transfer of
ownership of this instrument. If there are any questions, comments, or concerns about these
documents, or if changes and/or additions need to be made, please contact me via email or my
contact information below.
 
By providing the attached documentation, Vance Brothers, Inc. respectfully requests to terminate
our Nuclear Regulatory Commission Materials License, License Number 24-35478-01, Docket
Number 030-39099.
 
Thank you for your help regarding this issue.
 
Sincerely,
 
Tommy Rebecchi
Environmental Compliance Coordinator
trebecchi@vancebrothers.com
Phone: 816-922-8024
Cell: 816-663-3608
Vance Bros. Inc.
5201 Brighton
PO Box 300107
Kansas City, MO.  64130-0107
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